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January 22, 2018

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Ecova, Inc. Name Change
Aggregator/Broker Licenses A-2011-2234410 {Electric) and A-2013-2394195 (Gas)

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the 30-day material change reporting requirement as set forth by the Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission, please be advised that effective January 22, 2018, Ecova, Inc. has changed its name to ENGIE Insight 
Services Inc. under a rebranding initiative. All other information in Ecova's Application will remain the same.

Please incorporate Ecova’s name change to ENGIE Insight Services Inc. into your database with regard to our 
licensing.

Thank you for your assistance and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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DONNA WASSON 
Senior Paralegal
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ENGIE Insight
1313 N Atlantic St Ste 5000 
Spokane WA 99201-2330 
(800) 767-4197
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